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Project #: 25-001-05 Date: 2025-11-07  

 
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------- 

The following revisions are herewith incorporated into the Tender Documents and shall be included in the 

Tender Price. Where a revision is called for in one drawing or section of the Specification, it shall be 

considered revised for all related drawings and sections of the Specification. This Addendum shall be 

returned with other Tender Documents at the time of submission. 

 

This addendum (2 pages) shall form a part of and be included in the Contract Documents for the above titled 

project and no consideration will be entertained for extras to the Contract due to failure of the contractor to 

become thoroughly familiar with this addendum. 

 

Signify that Addendum has been received by listing the Addendum number and date in the appropriate 

spaces on the Tender Form. 

 

CONTRACTOR QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

Question: Are the AVK 2780 fire hydrant and series 45 gate valve acceptable alternative? Are series 65 and 

series 66 gate valves acceptable alternatives? 

Answer: AVK 2780 is on the approval list for Manitoba Water Services Board. Regarding the gate valves, 

the approved product list has AWWA C509 resilient wedge valves (also includes HDPE stub ends), which 

appear to be series 45 and series 66. 

 

Question: Is HDPE 150mm an acceptable alternative for the PVC 150mm for the water service main pipe? 

Answer: HDPE is an acceptable alternative, see attached Civil Addendum No. 1 from November 5, 2025 (1 

page). 

 

Question: Swift Underground be added to the list of acceptable contractors for directional boring? 

Answer: Swift Underground will be considered as an alternate contractor. 

 

Question: Are the existing water and sewer service locations known? 

Answer: The existing water service entry enters in the basement on the east side of the building in Electrical 

Room (Rm. 40). 

 

 

ELECTRICAL 

 

ELECTRICAL SPECIFICATION REVISIONS 

 

1. Refer to section 26 05 55 – DIRECTIONAL BORING 

 

1. 3.6 Acceptable Contractors 

 

1. Add 7. Swift Underground 
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1.0 CIVIL ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
1.1 General 
 

.1 This Addendum is issued prior to Tender closing and shall become an integral 
part of the Tender, Specifications, Drawings and Contract Documents for this 
project. 

 
 .2 In the event of the conflicts between the various Contract Documents, the order 

of precedence shall be as stipulated in the General Conditions of the Contract, 
except that this Addendum shall take overall precedence. 

 
1.2 SITE SERVICING 
 

.1 HDPE pipe is acceptable as long as the make and model adhere to the Manitoba 
Water Services Board Listing of Approved Products.   
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